Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 29 February 2016 15:13

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI; Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subject: FW: Freedom of informaticn request

From: Michaei Sheils McNamee

Sent: 29 February 2016 15:04

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Subject: Freedom of information request

Hello,

To whom it may concern,

I am writing to request access to records held by the Department of Foreign Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act, 2014.
In accordance with section 12 of the Freedom of Information Act 2014, | wish to request access to the following records/details:

- All correspondence, hoth written and electronic, both to and from, all officials and representatives in the (party one) Department of
Foreign Affairs and (party two) all representatives of the state of Egypt containing any reference to Ibrahim Halawa.

- This information to cover a period between 1 January 2015 up to 29 February 2016.

I realise this is a lengthy request and t thank you in advance for your help with it.

| would request that this information be provided in digital format, although any other format is also acceptable.
Address:

Michael Sheils McNamee

3rd Floor,
Latin Hall,
Golden Lane,
Dublin 8
Kind regards,
RECEIVED
Michael
29 FEB 2016
- EOI and
Data Protection




